31 March 2020

2RI

E-Mail: sean.lawlor@enva.com

Ref. Env1620.epa

IE Licence No:

Wwo0185-01

Company: RILTA Environmental Limited

Subiect: W0185-02: Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of EPA(Industrial
Ject: Emissions)(Licensing) Regulations 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

In relation to application for licence from W0185-01 to W0185-02 and the request to extend the
specified deadline dated 16/01/2020, we wish to submit the following documentation, as requested
in EPA correspondence dated 05/12/2019:

1. Prepare and submit details of conformance with the following BAT reference documents

(BREFs) and/or Commission Implementing Decisions (CID):&

a. Energy Efficiency (2009) — see attached docun@t titled ‘BREF Compliance Energy

Efficiency’,
b. Waste Treatment (2018) — see attached d
c. Waste Incineration (2019) — see attg@ﬂ

\ﬁ Q@

m%nt titled ‘BREF Waste Treatment 2019,
document titled ‘BREF Waste Incineration

2019’ 0&\(@
&é’ N
A screening for Appropriate Asgéé\gﬁient was undertaken on 02/12/2019 and the Agency
determined that an AppropriaEeQ*Assessment of the activity is required: - see attached
document titled ‘NIS Enva Raificoole Final 31 March 2020
&
Please note that the document titled ‘Appropriate Assessment of Plans and Projects in
Ireland — Guidance for Planning Authorities 2009/2010’, has been referenced in the

creation of the above mentioned document(s).

| trust this is in order and acceptable to the Agency.

Yours sincerely,

Sean Lawlor, EHS Coordinator RILTA Environmental Limited/ Enva Greenogue
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